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essentially :;eying - ~at this was OK.

We are trying to figure out what the best workaround is so you can evaluate the aitematlve.

John

--- Odgina. Hessage
From: ]eft Wallace [maJltx}:jwalJace@Hus~cNeLcom]
Seht: Sat:u~’day, Februaw 22, 2003 1:05 PM
To.’ Windows Nedla License Agreement
Co: John Paddleford; ]eft Wallace
SMbject; RE: Husicnet: Format SDK w/DRH Addendum

i’ve not seen e response what is the status?

MusicNel engineering has been directed by Ule Microsoft Tech/Biz teams to evaluate and pTopose a solul~on back
to the Micru.sofl Tech~liz teems on how Mus~cNet can live by the agreement end sliJl provide the earns level of
functioneity as describe below.

j~ff
.....Original Hessage- ....
From." .leif Walk~ce
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2003 2:39 PH
To-- ~�/indows iv1~dk3 License Agreement’
C¢: John Paddleforcl
SubJect: RE: Husicnet: Format SDK w/DRM Addendum

Here you go.

The NlusicNet Client SDK components sncapsuJate ltle functionality needed to access the MusicNet service end
manage content licensing tasks: The Client 5DK gives developers the tools to include the following functionality
into their tor~evel apl~icatJons for MusicNet service Iogin and Iogout, account access, content downloading end
streaming, content licensing and media player control.

Jeff
.....Odginal Hessage----
From: Windows H~lia License Agreement [mailto:wm]a@microsoftco~]
Sent,’ Thurz.~lay, 5ebruary 20, 2003 2:08 PH
To-- .left Wallace
¢�: John Paddleford
SubJect: RIE: Huslcr~: Format SDK w/DRH Addendum

Hello Mr. Wallace,

We just received your license agreement. Thank you.

Please descdbe your product ’MusicNet SDK’ in more detail so t~at our counter signer understands what it does.

Once we’ve received an appropriate descd~on we will attach itto the license agreement end submit R for furlher
processing.

We look forwa~ to your reply.

Best regards,
W~ndows Media Licensing Department

3/1512004
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.... Ofigin~ti Message ....
From: Jeff Wallace [matRo:Jwalface@l~usicNe~con~]
Sent: 7hu,.~Oay, FeJ~Jary 20, 2{)03 8:4D AM
To: John Paddl~ord
SubJect: Huslcne~: Fon~at 5DK w/DPJ~ ~ldendum

John,

I sent the signed agreement to the wrnla group anti they should have received it yesterday AM. Can you please
check to see that they received It?. I’d like to conl~rrn our technical solution ASAP.

Semor Director of Engineering
Nu~icNet
(206) 269-6040 Direct.
(206) 6D4-~189 Cell
jw~f~a~e@muslcnet.�om
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